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REPORT  

MEETING DATE: 07/26/2023 

ITEM NO: 5 

 
   
 

DATE:   July 21, 2023 

TO: Planning Commission 

FROM: Joel Paulson, Community Development Director 

SUBJECT: Requesting Approval for Demolition of One Existing Office and Four 
Residential Buildings, Construction of an Assisted Living and Memory Care 
Facility, Variance from the Maximum Height and Lot Coverage of the Zone, 
Merger of Four Lots Into One, and Removal of Large Protected Trees on 
Property Zoned O.  Located at 15860-15894 Winchester Boulevard and 
17484 Shelburne Way.  APN 529-11-013, -038, -039, and -040.  Architecture 
and Site Application S-21-008, Conditional Use Permit Application U-21-010, 
Variance Application V-21-003, Subdivision Application M-22-008, and 
Mitigated Negative Declaration ND-22-001.  An Initial Study and Mitigated 
Negative Declaration Have Been Prepared for This Project.  
Applicant/Property Owner: Green Valley Corp. d.b.a. Swenson.  
 

 
REMARKS:   
 
The applicant has requested this item be rescheduled to August 9, 2023, due to a 
miscommunication of meeting date on the project signage and notice cards.  The project will be 
re-noticed for a hearing on August 9, 2023.  A full staff report will be provided at that time.   
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